SUBMITTAL TO THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS COUNTY OF RIVERSIDE, STATE OF CALIFORNIA



ITEM: 2.38 (ID # 22018) MEETING DATE: Tuesday, May 23, 2023

FROM: EXECUTIVE OFFICE:

SUBJECT: EXECUTIVE OFFICE: Receive and File the Monthly Advocacy Update for March

2023, [All Districts] [\$0]

RECOMMENDED MOTION: That the Board of Supervisors:

1. Receive and File the Monthly Advocacy Update for May 2023.

ACTION:Consent

eff Van Wagenen, County Executive Officer

5/19/2023

MINUTES OF THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS

On motion of Supervisor Washington, seconded by Supervisor Gutierrez and duly carried by unanimous vote, IT WAS ORDERED that the above matter is received and filed as recommended.

Ayes:

Jeffries, Spiegel, Washington, Perez, and Gutierrez

Nays:

None

Absent:

None

Date:

May 23, 2023

XC:

E.O.

Kimberly A. Rector

Doputy

SUBMITTAL TO THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS COUNTY OF RIVERSIDE, STATE OF CALIFORNIA

BACKGROUND:

Summary

Board Policy A-27 provides, in part, that the County's legislative advocates and/or the Executive Office shall provide monthly reports on the progress of County-sponsored legislation and issues at the forefront of discussion at State/Federal levels that may have a fiscal and/or operational impact on the County. Included in the reports shall be known formal positions of notable associations and/or organizations.

ATTACHMENTS:

Legislative Update.2023.05. CSAC Priority Bill List.2023.05

MONTHLY ADVOCACY UPDATE

Board Policy A-27 provides, in part, that the County's legislative advocates and/or the Executive Office shall provide monthly reports on the progress of County-sponsored legislation and issues at the forefront of discussion at state/federal levels that may have a fiscal and/or operational impact on the County. Included in the reports shall be known formal positions of notable associations and/or organizations. The Monthly Advocacy Update is meant to meet that requirement.

This report includes updates on the County's federal and state legislative advocacy efforts, legislation of interest, and copies of advocacy letters sent.

FEDERAL ADVOCACY

Members of Congress have announced their congressionally directed funding. Several of the measures the County supported are set to receive funding.

Congressional leaders and the Biden Administration continue talks to raise the debt ceiling, the County's advocacy efforts remain focused on avoiding the take back of any unused ARPA funds and to advocate for continued funding of the County's asylum seeker response.

Outreach & Communications

- Supervisor V. Manuel Perez and a delegation of government officials visiting from Colima, México held a signing ceremony for a bilateral agreement between RivCo and the Municipality of Cuauhtémoc in the State of Colima, México on 4/7/23.
- Representative Norma Torres, Supervisor Karen Spiegel, and staff met in the district to discuss the County's various legislative priorities on 04/15/23.
- The County hosted a RivCo 101 Briefing on the County's Asylum Seeker Response efforts on 5/12/23. County leaders provided updates on the current surge, funding obstacles, and challenges presented by the lifting of Title 42, to legislative staffers in attendance.

CALIFORNIA STATE ADVOCACY

Governor Gavin Newsom announced the 2023-24 May Revision of the state budget, with a projected deficit of \$31.5B. The Executive Office is working with department leaders to create advocacy strategies on the County's top budgetary priorities.

The deadline for fiscal bills to be heard was 05/19/23. As bills move to the floor and out of house of origin, the Executive Office will work with County leaders to add key bills to the priority bill list.

Outreach & Communications

 Members of the Board of Supervisors attended the Annual California State Association of Counties (CSAC) Legislative Conference in Sacramento 4/12-14/23 and met with several members of the RivCo legislative delegation. CSAC President Supervisor Chuck

- Washington hosted a joint meeting with the California League of Cities to discuss homelessness and advocate for the AT HOME proposal that CSAC is advancing. (Attachment A)
- County leaders attended Assembly Member Corey Jackson's, Assembly Human Services Committee Listening Session on 04/14/23 to highlight County perspectives on social service funding, workforce, and case load issues.
- The County hosted a RivCo 101 Briefing on the County's Asylum Seeker Response efforts on 5/12/23. County leaders provided updates on the current surge, funding obstacles, and challenges presented by the lifting of Title 42, to legislative staffers in attendance.
- County leaders met with Assembly Member Bill Essayli and Assemblymember Gail Pellerin, who are both members of the Assembly Committee on Elections to discuss pending legislation on 5/15/23.

RivCo Bill List

118th Congress

- H.R.696 (Rep. Calvert, Ken [CA-41]) To direct the United States Postal Service to designate a single, unique ZIP Code for Eastvale, California.

 Provident Calvert, Ken [CA-41]) To direct the United States Postal Service to designate a single, unique ZIP Code for Eastvale, California.
 - **Position:** Support [Per Board Agenda Item 3.1 on 2/7/23]
- H.R.726 (Rep. McClain, Lisa C. [MI-9]) To amend the Wild Free-Roaming Horses and Burros Act to direct the Secretary of the Interior to implement fertility controls to manage populations of wild free-roaming horses and burros, and to encourage training opportunities for military veterans to assist in range management activities, and for other purposes.

Position: Watch

2023 California Legislative Session

• <u>AB 386</u> (Nguyen-D) California Right to Financial Privacy Act. This bill would improve the capability of Adult Protective Services (APS) to fulfill its obligation to protect seniors and disabled adults from financial abuse.

Position: Support [Letter of Support sent 03/14/23]

Impact: The bill was proposed by the RivCo Department of Child Support Services and is sponsored by the California Welfare Directors Association.

<u>AB 444</u> (Addis-D) California Defense Community Infrastructure Program (DCIP).
 Would establish the California Defense Community Infrastructure Program, which would require the Office of Planning and Research, to grant funds to local agencies, which would assist with applications and matching fund requirements, for the federal DCIP.

Position: Support [Letter of Support sent 5/15/23 Attachment B]

Impact: The bill could help RivCo more strategically apply for DCIP funds to help the March Air Reserve Base community.

• <u>AB 827</u> (Garcia-D) Public health: pulmonary health: Salton Sea region. Would require the State Department of Public Health to conduct a study of the pulmonary health of communities in the Salton Sea region.

Position: Support [Letter of Support sent 5/15/23 Attachment C]

Impact: This bill could help RUHS Public Health inform and advance health equity work in the Salton Sea.

• <u>AB 1057</u> (Weber-D) California Home Visiting Program. codifies within the Health and Safety. Codifies the California Home Visiting Program (CHVP), which the California Department of Public Health (CDPH) created administratively.

Position: Support [Letter of Support sent 5/15/23 Attachment D]

Impact: The bill would provide funds to local health departments to support pregnant people and parents with young children, providing funding and policy opportunities for RUHS Public Health's health equity work.

• <u>AB 1168 (Bennett-D) Emergency medical services (EMS): prehospital EMS.</u> Would change the key provisions of the EMS Act, creating a fractured local EMS (LEMSA) system in which local jurisdictions could opt out of our current LEMSA.

Position: Oppose [Letter of Opposition sent 5/11/23 Attachment E]

Activation: In addition to partnering with the opposition coalition, our lobbying team is making our EMD staff available to legislative offices to meet on this bill. County leaders plan to up meetings with our legislative delegation to urge 'no' votes on the Assembly Floor.

• <u>AB 1448 (Wallis-R) Cannabis: enforcement by local jurisdictions.</u> Increases code enforcement and collection tools for illegal cannabis operators.

Position: Support [Letter of Support sent 5/10/23 Attachment F]

Impact: This bill could grant the County greater enforcement tools to go after illegal cannabis operators.

• <u>SB 45 (Roth-D) California Acute Care Psychiatric Hospital Loan Fund.</u> Creates the California Acute Care Psychiatric Hospital Loan Fund and would continuously appropriate moneys to provide loans to qualifying county or city and county applicants for the purpose of building or renovating acute care psychiatric hospitals, psychiatric health facilities, or psychiatric units in general acute care hospitals, as defined.

Position: Support

Advocacy Strategy: In addition to supporting the bill, RUHS is encouraging community partners to submit letters of support.

• <u>SB 21</u> (Umberg-D) Civil actions: remote proceedings. The current ability to appear remotely to conduct conferences, hearings, proceedings, and trials in civil cases, in whole or in part, is set to expire in 2023, this would extend that ability until 2026.

Position: Support [Per Agenda Item Agenda Item $\underline{3.3}$ on 5/2/23]

Impact: This bill would allow for greater efficiency and increased court access, promoting efficient Community Assistance, Recovery and Empowerment (CARE) Act implementation. [Letter of Support sent 5/15/23 Attachment G]

• <u>SB 22</u> (Umberg-D) Courts: remote proceedings. The current ability to appear remotely to conduct conferences, hearings, proceedings, and trials in juvenile cases, in whole or in part, is set to expire in 2023, this would extend that ability until 2026.

Position: Support [Letter of Support sent 5/15/23 Attachment H] **Impact:** This bill would facilitate more efficient case processing and help the court

Impact: This bill would facilitate more efficient case processing and help the court and its county partners in addressing persistent backlogs.

• <u>SB 99</u> (Umberg-D) Courts: remote proceedings for criminal cases. The current ability to appear remotely to conduct conferences, hearings, proceedings, and trials in juvenile cases, in whole or in part, is set to expire in 2023, this would extend that ability until 2026.

Position: Support [Letter of Support sent 5/15/23 Attachment I]

Impact: This bill would facilitate more efficient case processing and help the court and its county partners in addressing persistent backlogs.

• **SB 75 (Roth-D) Courts: Judgeships.** This bill would authorize 26 additional judgeships, subject to appropriation. This bill would require the Judicial Council to determine the allocation of those positions, pursuant to their uniform criterion, resulting in six additional judges for Riverside County Courts.

Position: Support [Per Board Agenda Item 3.50 on 1/24/23]

Advocacy Strategy: RivCo leaders have highlighted the impacts of judicial shortages during meetings with members of the legislative delegation and have submitted a formal letter of support.

• <u>SB 318</u> (Ochoa Bogh-R) 211 Infrastructure. This bill would establish the 211 Support Services Grant Program, which would enhance and scale 211 services across California.

Position: Support [Letter of Support sent 5/15/23 Attachment J]

Impact: This bill supports statewide 211 operations, capacity, and grant funding for the various network partners.

• <u>SB 366</u> (Caballero-D) The California Water Plan: long-term supply targets. This bill would complement and amplify Governor Newsom's Water Supply Strategy, ensuring there are reasonable water supply targets.

Position: Support [Per Board Agenda Item 3.4 on 11/1/22]

Advocacy Strategy: This bill is being proposed by the Solve the Water Crisis Coalition as a solution to creating more reasonable water targets.

<u>SB 371</u> (Ochoa Bogh-D) Undomesticated burros. This bill would also authorize a
nonprofit that contracts with a county to provide services to undomesticated burros.

Position: Sponsor [Letter of Sponsorship sent 03/08/23]

Impact: This bill was proposed by RivCo Animal Services. If passed this bill would allow animal services to work with nonprofit providers to provide services to the burro population.

• <u>SB 418</u> (Padilla-D) Prison Redevelopment. This bill would establish the California Prison Redevelopment Commission to prepare a report with recommendations that deliver clear and credible recommendations for creative uses of closed prison facilities, that will turn those sites into community assets.

Position: Support [Per Board Agenda Item 3.2 on 5/9/23]

Impact: This bill could be a vehicle for the County and community of Blythe to look at the impacts of the proposed closure. [Letter of Support sent 5/15/23 Attachment K]

• <u>SB 602</u> (Archuleta-D & Seyarto-R) Trespass. This bill would authorize a single request for assistance to be made and submitted electronically, allowing for streamlined enforcement of trespassing.

Position: Support [Letter of Support sent 5/15/23 Attachment L]

Impact: This bill would help our County's code enforcement partners streamline their existing processes.

CSAC/County Priority Bills Week of March 27, 2023

Monday, March 27		1. 图像是一个一个一个一个一个一个一个一个一个一个一个一个一个一个一个一个一个一个一个
ASM - NATURAL RESOURCES - 2:30 p.m State Capitol, Room 447		
AB 909 (Hoover) Solid Waste Disposal and Codisposal Site Cleanup Program.	Ada Waelder	Support
Tuesday, March 28		
ASM - WATER, PARKS AND WILDLIFE - 9 a.m State Capitol, Room 444		
AB 345 (Wilson) Habitat restoration: flood control: advance payments.	Catherine Freeman	Support
AB 560 (Bennett) Sustainable Groundwater Management Act: groundwater adjudication.	Catherine Freeman	Oppose Unless Amended
SEN - NATURAL RESOURCES AND WATER - 9:30 a.m 1021 O Street, Room 2100		
SB 361 (Dodd) Water resources: stream gages.	Catherine Freeman	Support
SEN - JUDICIARY - 1:30 p.m 1021 O Street, Room 2100		
SB 16 (Smallwood-Cuevas) Civil rights: discrimination: enforcement.	Kalyn Dean	Support
Wednesday, March 29		
SEN - ENVIRONMENTAL QUALITY - 9 a.m 1021 O Street, Room 1200		
SB 642 (Cortese) Hazardous materials: enforcement: county counsel.	Ada Waelder/Santa Clara/RCRC	Sponsor
SB 665 (Allen) Plastic waste: single-use plastics alternatives: working group.	Ada Waelder	Support
SEN - GOVERNANCE AND FINANCE - 9:30 a.m 1021 O Street, Room 2200		
SB 706 (Caballero) Public contracts: progressive design-build: local agencies.	Mark Neuburger	Sponsor
SB 878 (Committee on Governance and Finance) Validations.	Kalyn Dean	Support
SB 879 (Committee on Governance and Finance) Validations.	Kalyn Dean	Support
SB 880 (Committee on Governance and Finance) Validations.	Kalyn Dean	Support
ASM - COMMUNICATIONS AND CONVEYANCE - 1:30 p.m State Capitol, Room 437		
AB 286 (Wood) Broadband infrastructure: mapping.	Kalyn Dean	Support
AB 768 (Boerner Horvath) Communications: The Office of Broadband and Digital Equity.	Kalyn Dean	Support
SEN - HEALTH - 1:30 p.m 1021 O Street, Room 1200		
SB 282 (Eggman) Medi-Cal: federally qualified health centers and rural health clinics.	Jolie Onodera	Support

CSAC/County Priority Bills Week of April 10, 2023

AB 1057 (Weber) California Home Visiting Program.	Jolie Onodera	Support
Monday, April 10		
SEN - APPROPRIATIONS - 10 a.m 1021 O Street, Room 2200		
SB 75 (Roth) Courts: judgeships.	Ryan Morimune	Support
SB 282 (Eggman) Medi-Cal: federally qualified health centers and rural health clinics.	Jolie Onodera	Support
ASM - NATURAL RESOURCES - 2:30 p.m State Capitol, Room 447		
AB 356 (Mathis) California Environmental Quality Act: aesthetic impacts.	Mark Neuburger	Support
Tuesday, April 11		
ASM - JUDICIARY - 9 a.m State Capitol, Room 437		
AB 560 (Bennett) Sustainable Groundwater Management Act: groundwater adjudication.	Catherine Freeman	Oppose
SEN - NATURAL RESOURCES AND WATER - 9 a.m 1021 O Street, Room 2100		
SB 23 (Caballero) Water supply and flood risk reduction projects: expedited permitting.	Catherine Freeman	Support
ASM - BUSINESS AND PROFESSIONS - 9:30 a.m 1021 O Street, Room 1100		
AB 537 (Berman) Short-term lodging: advertising: rates.	Kalyn Dean	Support
AB 595 (Essayli) Animal shelters: 72-hour public notice: euthanasia: study.	Ada Waelder	Oppose
AB 1111 (Pellerin) Cannabis: small producer event sales license.	Ada Waelder	Support
AB 1448 (Wallis) Cannabis: enforcement by local jurisdictions.	Ada Waelder	Support
AB 1616 (Lackey) California Cannabis Tax Fund: Board of State and Community Corrections grants.	Ada Waelder	Support
ASM - HEALTH - 1:30 p.m 1021 O Street, Room 1100		
AB 24 (Haney) Emergency response: opioid antagonist kits.	Kalyn Dean	Oppose Unless Amended
AB 1168 (Bennett) Emergency medical services (EMS): prehospital EMS.	Jolie Onodera	Oppose
SEN - JUDICIARY - 1:30 p.m 1021 O Street, Room 2100		
SB 462 (Wahab) General assistance.	Santa Clara	Sponsor
SB 463 (Wahab) Dependent children.	Santa Clara	Sponsor
SB 642 (Cortese) Hazardous materials: enforcement: county counsel.	Ada/Santa Clara/RCRC	Sponsor
Wednesday, April 12		产品的。1992年1993年1993年1993年
ASM - PUBLIC EMPLOYMENT AND RETIREMENT - 9 a.m State Capitol, Room 444		
AB 504 (Reyes) State and local public employees: labor relations: disputes.	Kalyn Dean	Oppose
AB 1484 (Zbur) Temporary public employees.	Kalyn Dean	Oppose
AB 1672 (Haney) In-Home Supportive Services Employer-Employee Relations Act.	Justin Garrett	Pending
SEN - GOVERNANCE AND FINANCE - 9:30 a.m 1021 O Street, Room 1200		
SB 532 (Wiener) Ballot measures: local taxes.	Kalyn Dean	Support
SEN - LABOR, PUBLIC EMPLOYMENT AND RETIREMENT - 9:30 a.m 1021 O Street, Room 2200		
SB 525 (Durazo) Minimum wage: health care workers.	Kalyn Dean	Oppose
SEN - HEALTH - 1:30 p.m 1021 O Street, Room 1200		
SB 10 (Cortese) Pupil health: opioid overdose prevention and treatment.	Santa Clara	Sponsor
SB 551 (Portantino) Mental Health Services Act: prevention and early intervention.	Jolie Onodera	Oppose

CSAC/County Priority Bills Week of April 17, 2023

Monday, April 17		
SEN - APPROPRIATIONS - 10 a.m 1021 O Street, Room 2200		
SB 16 (Smallwood-Cuevas) Civil rights: discrimination: enforcement.	Kalyn Dean	Support
SB 361 (Dodd) Water resources: stream gages.	Catherine Freeman	Support
SB 665 (Allen) Plastic waste: single-use plastics alternatives: working group.	Ada Waelder	Support
ASM - NATURAL RESOURCES - 2:30 p.m State Capitol, Room 447		
AB 1548 (Hart) Greenhouse Gas Reduction Fund: grant program: recycling infrastructure projects.	Ada Waelder	Support
SEN - HUMAN SERVICES - 3 p.m. or upon adjournment of Session - 1021 O Street, Room 2200		
SB 318 (Ochoa Bogh) "2-1-1" information and referral network.	Justin Garrett	Support
Tuesday, April 18		The state of
ASM - BUSINESS AND PROFESSIONS - 9 a.m 1021 O Street, Room 1100		
AB 687 (Hart) California Cannabis Authority.	Ada Waelder	Support In Concept
ASM - JUDICIARY - 9 a.m State Capitol, Room 437		
AB 504 (Reyes) State and local public employees: labor relations: disputes.	Kalyn Dean	Oppose
AB 537 (Berman) Short-term lodging: advertising: rates.	Kalyn Dean	Support
ASM - PUBLIC SAFETY - 9 a.m State Capitol, Room 126		
AB 1329 (Maienschein) County jail incarcerated persons: identification card pilot program.	Ryan Morimune	Support
SEN - ELECTIONS AND CONSTITUTIONAL AMENDMENTS - 9:30 a.m 1021 O Street, Room 2100		
SB 532 (Wiener) Ballot measures: local taxes.	Kalyn Dean	Support
ASM - ENVIRONMENTAL SAFETY AND TOXIC MATERIALS CONSENT CALENDAR - 1:30 p.m State Capitol, Room 444		
AB 1597 (Alvarez) Water quality: California-Mexico cross-border rivers.	Catherine Freeman	Support
ASM - HEALTH - 1:30 p.m 1021 O Street, Room 1100		
AB 1057 (Weber) California Home Visiting Program.	Jolie Onodera	Support
AB 1471 (Pellerin) Hospitals: seismic compliance: O'Connor Hospital and Santa Clara Valley Medical Center.	Santa Clara	Sponsor
SEN - HOUSING - 1:30 p.m 1021 O Street, Room 1200		
SB 91 (Umberg) California Environmental Quality Act: exemption: supportive and transitional housing: motel conversion	. Mark Neuburger	Support
SB 620 (McGuire) Low-impact camping areas.	Ada Waelder	Support
Wednesday, April 19		
ASM - APPROPRIATIONS - 9 a.m 1021 O Street, Room 1100		
AB 297 (Fong, Vince) Wildfires: local assistance grant program: advance payments.	Catherine Freeman	Support
AB 386 (Nguyen, Stephanie) California Right to Financial Privacy Act.	Justin Garrett	Support
AB 452 (Addis) Childhood sexual assault: statute of limitations.	Kalyn Dean	Oppose
AB 479 (Rubio, Blanca) Alternative domestic violence program.	Ryan Morimune	Support
AB 562 (Carrillo, Wendy) Local government finance: the County of Los Angeles.	Los Angeles	Sponsor
AB 909 (Hoover) Solid Waste Disposal and Codisposal Site Cleanup Program.	Ada Waelder	Support
ASM - ELECTIONS - 9 a.m State Capitol, Room 444		
AB 334 (Rubio, Blanca) Public contracts: conflicts of interest.	Mark Neuburger	Support

CSAC/County Priority Bills Week of April 17, 2023

AB 764 (Bryan) Local redistricting.	Kalyn Dean	Oppose Unless Amended
AB 1248 (Bryan) Local redistricting: independent redistricting commissions.	Kalyn Dean	Oppose Unless Amended
SEN - ENVIRONMENTAL QUALITY - 9 a.m 1021 O Street, Room 1200		
SB 511 (Blakespear) Greenhouse gas emissions inventories.	Contra Costa	Sponsor
ASM - HOUSING AND COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT - 9:30 a.m State Capitol, Room 126		
AB 1033 (Ting) Accessory dwelling units: local ordinances: separate sale or conveyance.	Mark Neuburger	Support
ASM - COMMUNICATIONS AND CONVEYANCE - 1:30 p.m State Capitol, Room 437		
AB 415 (Rodriguez) Emergency Fairgrounds Communications Grant Act.	Kalyn Dean	Support
ASM - LOCAL GOVERNMENT - 1:30 p.m State Capitol, Room 447		
AB 1637 (Irwin) Local government: internet websites and email addresses.	Kalyn Dean	Oppose Unless Amended

CSAC/County Priority Bills Week of April 24, 2023

Monday, April 24		
SEN - APPROPRIATIONS - 10 a.m 1021 O Street, Room 2200		
SB 10 (Cortese) Pupil health: opioid overdose prevention and treatment: Melanie's Law.	Santa Clara	Sponsor
SB 428 (Blakespear) Temporary restraining orders and protective orders: employee harassment.	Kalyn Dean	Support
SB 623 (Laird) Workers' compensation: post-traumatic stress disorder.	Kalyn Dean	Oppose
ASM - NATURAL RESOURCES - 2:30 p.m State Capitol, Room 447		
AB 985 (Arambula) San Joaquin Valley Unified Air Pollution Control District: emission reduction credit system.	Ada Waelder	Oppose
ASM - TRANSPORTATION - 2:30 p.m 1021 O Street, Room 1100		
AB 1504 (McCarty) Planning and zoning: electric vehicle charging infrastructure: public right-of-way.	Mark Neuburger	Oppose Unless Amended
Tuesday, April 25		
SEN - NATURAL RESOURCES AND WATER - Upon adjournment of Public Safety Committee - 1021 O Street, Room 2200		
SB 366 (Caballero) The California Water Plan: long-term supply targets.	Catherine Freeman	Support
ASM - JUDICIARY - 9 a.m State Capitol, Room 437		
AB 24 (Haney) Emergency response: opioid antagonist kits.	Kalyn Dean	Oppose Unless Amended
AB 1597 (Alvarez) Water quality: California-Mexico cross-border rivers.	Catherine Freeman	Support
ASM - PUBLIC SAFETY - 9 a.m State Capitol, Room 126		
AB 702 (Jackson) Local government financing: juvenile justice.	Ryan Morimune	Oppose
ASM - HUMAN SERVICES - 1:30 p.m State Capitol, Room 127		
AB 262 (Holden) Children's camps: safety and regulation.	Jolie Onodera	Support
AB 922 (Wicks) Prepared Meals Delivery Program.	Alameda	Sponsor
ASM - PRIVACY AND CONSUMER PROTECTION - 1:30 p.m State Capitol, Room 126		
AB 1637 (Irwin) Local government: internet websites and email addresses.	Kalyn Dean	Oppose Unless Amended
ASM - AGING AND LONG TERM CARE - 3 p.m State Capitol, Room 444		
AB 1313 (Ortega) Older individuals: case management services.	Alameda	Sponsor
Wednesday, April 26	40000000000000000000000000000000000000	HE TO THE SER W
ASM - EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT - Chair Upon adjournment of Governmental Organization Committee - 1021 O Str	eet,Room 1100	
AB 1168 (Bennett) Emergency medical services (EMS): prehospital EMS.	Jolie Onodera	Oppose
ASM - APPROPRIATIONS - 9 a.m 1021 O Street, Room 1100		
AB 356 (Mathis) California Environmental Quality Act: aesthetic impacts.	Mark Neuburger	Support
AB 491 (Wallis) Sales and use taxes: public hearings.	Kalyn Dean	Support
AB 595 (Essayli) Animal shelters: 72-hour public notice: euthanasia: study.	Ada Waelder	Oppose
AB 1111 (Pellerin) Cannabis: small producer event sales license.	Ada Waelder	Support
AB 1616 (Lackey) California Cannabis Tax Fund: Board of State and Community Corrections grants.	Ada Waelder	Support
ASM - HOUSING AND COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT - 9 a.m State Capitol, Room 126		
AB 480 (Ting) Surplus land.	Mark Neuburger	Oppose Unless Amended
AB 653 (Reyes) Federal Housing Voucher Acceleration Program.	Mark Neuburger	Support
AB 799 (Rivas) Homeless Housing, Assistance, and Prevention program: Homelessness Accountability and Results Act.	Justin Garrett	Pending

CSAC/County Priority Bills Week of April 24, 2023

ASM - INSURANCE - 9 a.m State Capitol, Room 437		
AB 1213 (Ortega) Workers' compensation: aggregate disability payments.	Kalyn Dean	Oppose
SEN - ENVIRONMENTAL QUALITY - 9 a.m 1021 O Street, Room 1200		
SB 23 (Caballero) Water supply and flood risk reduction projects: expedited permitting.	Catherine Freeman	Support
SEN - LABOR, PUBLIC EMPLOYMENT AND RETIREMENT - 9:30 a.m 1021 O Street, Room 2200		
SB 375 (Alvarado-Gil) Employment: employer contributions: employee withholdings: COVID-19 regulatory compliance cr	Kalyn Dean	Support
ASM - LOCAL GOVERNMENT - 10 a.m State Capitol, Room 127		
AB 400 (Rubio, Blanca) Local agency design-build projects: authorization.	Mark Neuburger	Sponsor
AB 557 (Hart) Open meetings: local agencies: teleconferences.	Kalyn Dean	Sponsor
AB 650 (Arambula) San Joaquin Valley Unified Air Pollution Control District: board.	Ada Waelder	Oppose
AB 764 (Bryan) Local redistricting.	Kalyn Dean	Oppose Unless Amended
AB 817 (Pacheco) Open meetings: teleconferencing: subsidiary body.	Kalyn Dean	Sponsor
AB 1033 (Ting) Accessory dwelling units: local ordinances: separate sale or conveyance.	Mark Neuburger	Support
AB 1248 (Bryan) Local redistricting: independent redistricting commissions.	Kalyn Dean	Oppose Unless Amended
ASM - GOVERNMENTAL ORGANIZATION - 1:30 p.m 1021 O Street, Room 1100		
AB 1673 (Pacheco) Outdoor Advertising Act: definitions.	Mark Neuburger	Support
ASM - LABOR AND EMPLOYMENT - 1:30 p.m State Capitol, Room 447		
AB 735 (Berman) Workforce development: utility careers.	Kalyn Dean	Support
ASM - UTILITIES AND ENERGY SPECIAL ORDER - 1:30 p.m State Capitol, Room 437		
AB 50 (Wood) Public utilities: timely service: timely electrical interconnection.	Ada Waelder	Support
SEN - HEALTH - 1:30 p.m 1021 O Street, Room 1200		
SB 551 (Portantino) Mental Health Services Act: prevention and early intervention.	Jolie Onodera	Oppose

CSAC/County Priority Bills Week of May 1, 2023

Monday, May 01		
SEN - APPROPRIATIONS - 10 a.m 1021 O Street, Room 2200		
SB 318 (Ochoa Bogh) "2-1-1" information and referral network.	Justin Garrett	Support
SB 356 (Archuleta) Housing: Code Enforcement Incentive Program: Community Code Enforcement Pilot Program.	Mark Neuburger	Support
SB 511 (Blakespear) Greenhouse gas emissions inventories.	Contra Costa	Sponsor
SB 525 (Durazo) Minimum wage: health care workers.	Kalyn Dean	Oppose
SB 548 (Niello) Public employees' retirement: joint county and trial court contracts.	Kalyn Dean	Support
SB 620 (McGuire) Low-impact camping areas.	Ada Waelder	Support
ASM - REVENUE AND TAXATION SUSPENSE - 2:30 p.m State Capitol, Room 126		
AB 321 (Wilson) Sales and Use Tax: exemptions: zero-emission public transportation ferries.	Kalyn Dean	Support
Tuesday, May 02		
ASM - JUDICIARY - 9 a.m State Capitol, Room 437		
AB 1448 (Wallis) Cannabis: enforcement by local jurisdictions.	Ada Waelder	Support
SEN - HOUSING - 1:30 p.m 1021 O Street, Room 1200		
SB 406 (Cortese) California Environmental Quality Act: exemption: financial assistance: housing.	Santa Clara	Sponsor
	Mark Neuburger	Support
Wednesday, May 03		
ASM - APPROPRIATIONS - 9 a.m 1021 O Street, Room 1100		
AB 334 (Rubio, Blanca) Public contracts: conflicts of interest.	Mark Neuburger	Support
AB 345 (Wilson) Habitat restoration: flood control: advance payments.	Catherine Freeman	Support
AB 504 (Reyes) State and local public employees: labor relations: disputes.	Kalyn Dean	Oppose
AB 560 (Bennett) Sustainable Groundwater Management Act: groundwater adjudication.	Catherine Freeman	Oppose
AB 744 (Carrillo, Juan) California Transportation Commission: data, modeling, and analytic software tools procurement.	Mark Neuburger	Support
AB 1484 (Zbur) Temporary public employees.	Kalyn Dean	Oppose
AB 1672 (Haney) In-Home Supportive Services Employer-Employee Relations Act.	Justin Garrett	Pending
ASM - LOCAL GOVERNMENT - 1:30 p.m State Capitol, Room 447		
AB 592 (Wilson) Vehicles: nonfranchise solid waste haulers.	Contra Costa	Sponsor

CSAC/County Priority Bills Week of May 8, 2023

Monday, May 08		
SEN - APPROPRIATIONS - 10 a.m 1021 O Street, Room 2200		
SB 240 (Ochoa Bogh) Surplus state real property: affordable housing and housing for formerly incarcerated individuals.	Ryan Morimune	Support
SB 366 (Caballero) The California Water Plan: long-term supply targets.	Catherine Freeman	Support
SB 375 (Alvarado-Gil) Employment: employer contributions: employee withholdings: COVID-19 regulatory compliance cr	Kalyn Dean	Support
SB 532 (Wiener) Ballot measures: local taxes.	Kalyn Dean	Support
Wednesday, May 10		
ASM - APPROPRIATIONS - 9 a.m 1021 O Street, Room 1100		
AB 50 (Wood) Public utilities: timely service: customer energization.	Ada Waelder	Support
AB 286 (Wood) Broadband infrastructure: mapping.	Kalyn Dean	Support
AB 653 (Reyes) Federal Housing Voucher Acceleration Program.	Mark Neuburger	Support
AB 687 (Hart) California Cannabis Authority.	Ada Waelder	Support
AB 735 (Berman) Workforce development: utility careers.	Kalyn Dean	Support
AB 764 (Bryan) Local redistricting.	Kalyn Dean	Oppose Unless Amended
AB 985 (Arambula) San Joaquin Valley Unified Air Pollution Control District: emission reduction credit system.	Ada Waelder	Oppose
AB 1057 (Weber) California Home Visiting Program.	Jolie Onodera	Support
AB 1213 (Ortega) Workers' compensation: aggregate disability payments.	Kalyn Dean	Oppose
AB 1248 (Bryan) Local redistricting: independent redistricting commissions.	Kalyn Dean	Oppose Unless Amended
AB 1448 (Wallis) Cannabis: enforcement by local jurisdictions.	Ada Waelder	Support
AB 1548 (Hart) Greenhouse Gas Reduction Fund: grant program: recycling infrastructure projects.	Ada Waelder	Support
AB 1597 (Alvarez) Water quality: California-Mexico cross-border rivers.	Catherine Freeman	Support
AB 1673 (Pacheco) Outdoor Advertising Act: definitions.	Mark Neuburger	Support

CSAC/County Priority Bills Week of May 15, 2023

Monday, May 15	1982年第18年	4 - 10 × 15 × 14 × 14 × 15 × 15 × 15 × 15 × 15
SEN - APPROPRIATIONS - 10 a.m 1021 O Street, Room 2200		
SB 4 (Wiener) Planning and zoning: housing development: higher education institutions and religious institutions.	Mark Neuburger	Support
SB 23 (Caballero) Water supply and flood risk reduction projects: expedited permitting.	Catherine Freeman	Support
SB 408 (Ashby) Foster youth with complex needs: regional health teams and short-term residential therapeutic program	Justin Garrett	Support
SB 450 (Atkins) Housing development: approvals.	Mark Neuburger	Support
Wednesday, May 17	And the second	· 中国《中国》
ASM - APPROPRIATIONS - 9 a.m 1021 O Street, Room 1100		
AB 33 (Bains) Fentanyl Addiction and Overdose Prevention Task Force.	Jolie/Ryan	Support
AB 262 (Holden) Children's camps: safety and regulation.	Jolie Onodera	Support
AB 321 (Wilson) Sales and Use Tax: exemptions: zero-emission public transportation ferries.	Kalyn Dean	Support
AB 366 (Petrie-Norris) County human services agencies: workforce development.	Justin Garrett	Support
AB 480 (Ting) Surplus land.	Mark Neuburger	Oppose Unless Amended
AB 537 (Berman) Short-term lodging: advertising: rates.	Kalyn Dean	Support
AB 965 (Carrillo, Juan) Local government: broadband permit applications.	Kalyn Dean	Oppose
AB 1033 (Ting) Accessory dwelling units: local ordinances: separate sale or conveyance.	Mark Neuburger	Support
AB 1168 (Bennett) Emergency medical services (EMS): prehospital EMS.	Jolie Onodera	Oppose
AB 1329 (Maienschein) County jail incarcerated persons: identification card pilot program.	Ryan Morimune	Support
AB 1448 (Wallis) Cannabis: enforcement by local jurisdictions.	Ada Waelder	Support
AB 1504 (McCarty) Planning and zoning: electric vehicle charging infrastructure: public right-of-way.	Mark Neuburger	Oppose Unless Amended
AB 1637 (Irwin) Local government: internet websites and email addresses.	Kalyn Dean	Oppose Unless Amended
AB 1673 (Pacheco) Outdoor Advertising Act: definitions.	Mark Neuburger	Support
Thursday, May 18	第三大学 · 计设置	
ASM - APPROPRIATIONS SUSPENSE - Chair Upon adjournment of Session - 1021 O Street, Room 1100		
AB 50 (Wood) Public utilities: timely service: customer energization.	Ada Waelder	Support
AB 78 (Ward) Grand juries.	Kalyn Dean	Oppose Unless Amended
AB 297 (Fong, Vince) Wildfires: local assistance grant program: advance payments.	Catherine Freeman	Support
AB 345 (Wilson) Habitat restoration: flood control: advance payments.	Catherine Freeman	Support
AB 452 (Addis) Childhood sexual assault: statute of limitations.	Kalyn Dean	Oppose
AB 504 (Reyes) State and local public employees: labor relations: disputes.	Kalyn Dean	Oppose
AB 525 (Ting) Foster youth: supervised independent living placement housing supplement	Justin Garrett	Support
AB 560 (Bennett) Sustainable Groundwater Management Act: groundwater adjudication.	Catherine Freeman	Oppose
AB 578 (Berman) Multifamily Housing Program: No Place Like Home Program.	Mark Neuburger	Support
AB 595 (Essayli) Animal shelters: 72-hour public notice: euthanasia: study.	Ada Waelder	Oppose
AB 653 (Reyes) Federal Housing Voucher Acceleration Program.	Mark Neuburger	Support
AB 687 (Hart) California Cannabis Authority.	Ada Waelder	Support
AB 735 (Berman) Workforce development: utility careers.	Kalyn Dean	Support

CSAC/County Priority Bills Week of May 15, 2023

AB 744 (Carrillo, Juan) California Transportation Commission: data, modeling, and analytic software tools procurement.	Mark Neuburger	Support
AB 764 (Bryan) Local redistricting.	Kalyn Dean	Oppose Unless Amended
AB 875 (Gabriel) Courts: data reporting.	Los Angeles	Sponsor
AB 909 (Hoover) Solid Waste Disposal and Codisposal Site Cleanup Program.	Ada Waelder	Support
AB 985 (Arambula) San Joaquin Valley Unified Air Pollution Control District: emission reduction credit system.	Ada Waelder	Oppose
AB 1053 (Gabriel) Housing programs: multifamily housing programs: expenditure of loan proceeds.	Mark Neuburger	Support
AB 1057 (Weber) California Home Visiting Program.	Jolie Onodera	Support
AB 1111 (Pellerin) Cannabis: small producer event sales license.	Ada Waelder	Support
AB 1248 (Bryan) Local redistricting: independent redistricting commissions.	Kalyn Dean	Oppose Unless Amended
AB 1313 (Ortega) Older individuals: case management services.	Alameda	Sponsor
AB 1471 (Pellerin) Hospitals: seismic compliance: O'Connor Hospital and Santa Clara Valley Medical Center.	Santa Clara	Sponsor
AB 1484 (Zbur) Temporary public employees.	Kalyn Dean	Oppose
AB 1548 (Hart) Greenhouse Gas Reduction Fund: grant program: recycling infrastructure projects.	Ada Waelder	Support
AB 1597 (Alvarez) Water quality: California-Mexico cross-border rivers.	Catherine Freeman	Support
AB 1616 (Lackey) California Cannabis Tax Fund: Board of State and Community Corrections grants.	Ada Waelder	Support
SEN - APPROPRIATIONS SUSPENSE - Chair Upon adjournment of Session - 1021 O Street, Room 2200		
SB 10 (Cortese) Pupil health: opioid overdose prevention and treatment: Melanie's Law.	Santa Clara	Sponsor
SB 16 (Smallwood-Cuevas) Civil rights: discrimination: enforcement.	Kalyn Dean	Support
SB 37 (Caballero) Older Adults and Adults with Disabilities Housing Stability Act.	Justin Garrett	Support
SB 75 (Roth) Courts: judgeships.	Ryan Morimune	Support
SB 240 (Ochoa Bogh) Surplus state real property: affordable housing and housing for formerly incarcerated individuals.	Ryan Morimune	Support
SB 282 (Eggman) Medi-Cal: federally qualified health centers and rural health clinics.	Jolie Onodera	Support
SB 318 (Ochoa Bogh) "2-1-1" information and referral network.	Justin Garrett	Support
SB 356 (Archuleta) Housing: Code Enforcement Incentive Program: Community Code Enforcement Pilot Program.	Mark Neuburger	Support
SB 361 (Dodd) Water resources: stream gages.	Catherine Freeman	Support
SB 366 (Caballero) The California Water Plan: long-term supply targets.	Catherine Freeman	Support
SB 375 (Alvarado-Gil) Employment: employer contributions: employee withholdings: COVID-19 regulatory compliance cr	Kalyn Dean	Support
SB 428 (Blakespear) Temporary restraining orders and protective orders: employee harassment.	Kalyn Dean	Support
SB 482 (Blakespear) Multifamily Housing Program: supportive housing: capitalized operating reserves.	Mark Neuburger	Support
SB 511 (Blakespear) Greenhouse gas emissions inventories.	Contra Costa	Sponsor
SB 525 (Durazo) Minimum wage: health care workers.	Kalyn Dean	Oppose
SB 532 (Wiener) Ballot measures: local taxes.	Kalyn Dean	Support
SB 548 (Niello) Public employees' retirement: joint county and trial court contracts.	Kalyn Dean	Support
SB 551 (Portantino) Mental health boards.	Jolie Onodera	Concerns
SB 620 (McGuire) Low-impact camping areas.	Ada Waelder	Support
SB 623 (Laird) Workers' compensation: post-traumatic stress disorder.	Kalyn Dean	Oppose
SB 665 (Allen) Plastic waste: single-use plastics alternatives: working group.	Ada Waelder	Support

CSAC/County Priority Bills Week of March 27, 2023

Monday, March 27	利用的股份	
ASM - NATURAL RESOURCES - 2:30 p.m State Capitol, Room 447		
AB 909 (Hoover) Solid Waste Disposal and Codisposal Site Cleanup Program.	Ada Waelder	Support
Tuesday, March 28		
ASM - WATER, PARKS AND WILDLIFE - 9 a.m State Capitol, Room 444		
AB 345 (Wilson) Habitat restoration: flood control: advance payments.	Catherine Freeman	Support
AB 560 (Bennett) Sustainable Groundwater Management Act: groundwater adjudication.	Catherine Freeman	Oppose Unless Amended
SEN - NATURAL RESOURCES AND WATER - 9:30 a.m 1021 O Street, Room 2100		
SB 361 (Dodd) Water resources: stream gages.	Catherine Freeman	Support
SEN - JUDICIARY - 1:30 p.m 1021 O Street, Room 2100		
SB 16 (Smallwood-Cuevas) Civil rights: discrimination: enforcement.	Kalyn Dean	Support
Wednesday, March 29		
SEN - ENVIRONMENTAL QUALITY - 9 a.m 1021 O Street, Room 1200		
SB 642 (Cortese) Hazardous materials: enforcement: county counsel.	Ada Waelder/Santa Clara/RCRC	Sponsor
SB 665 (Allen) Plastic waste: single-use plastics alternatives: working group.	Ada Waelder	Support
SEN - GOVERNANCE AND FINANCE - 9:30 a.m 1021 O Street, Room 2200		
SB 706 (Caballero) Public contracts: progressive design-build: local agencies.	Mark Neuburger	Sponsor
SB 878 (Committee on Governance and Finance) Validations.	Kalyn Dean	Support
SB 879 (Committee on Governance and Finance) Validations.	Kalyn Dean	Support
SB 880 (Committee on Governance and Finance) Validations.	Kalyn Dean	Support
ASM - COMMUNICATIONS AND CONVEYANCE - 1:30 p.m State Capitol, Room 437		
AB 286 (Wood) Broadband infrastructure: mapping.	Kalyn Dean	Support
AB 768 (Boerner Horvath) Communications: The Office of Broadband and Digital Equity.	Kalyn Dean	Support
SEN - HEALTH - 1:30 p.m 1021 O Street, Room 1200		
SB 282 (Eggman) Medi-Cal: federally qualified health centers and rural health clinics.	Jolie Onodera	Support

CSAC/County Priority Bills Week of April 10, 2023

AB 1057 (Weber) California Home Visiting Program.	Jolie Onodera	Support
Monday, April 10		
SEN - APPROPRIATIONS - 10 a.m 1021 O Street, Room 2200		
SB 75 (Roth) Courts: judgeships.	Ryan Morimune	Support
SB 282 (Eggman) Medi-Cal: federally qualified health centers and rural health clinics.	Jolie Onodera	Support
ASM - NATURAL RESOURCES - 2:30 p.m State Capitol, Room 447		
AB 356 (Mathis) California Environmental Quality Act: aesthetic impacts.	Mark Neuburger	Support
Tuesday, April 11		
ASM - JUDICIARY - 9 a.m State Capitol, Room 437		
AB 560 (Bennett) Sustainable Groundwater Management Act: groundwater adjudication.	Catherine Freeman	Oppose
SEN - NATURAL RESOURCES AND WATER - 9 a.m 1021 O Street, Room 2100		
SB 23 (Caballero) Water supply and flood risk reduction projects: expedited permitting.	Catherine Freeman	Support
ASM - BUSINESS AND PROFESSIONS - 9:30 a.m 1021 O Street, Room 1100		
AB 537 (Berman) Short-term lodging: advertising: rates.	Kalyn Dean	Support
AB 595 (Essayli) Animal shelters: 72-hour public notice: euthanasia: study.	Ada Waelder	Oppose
AB 1111 (Pellerin) Cannabis: small producer event sales license.	Ada Waelder	Support
AB 1448 (Wallis) Cannabis: enforcement by local jurisdictions.	Ada Waelder	Support
AB 1616 (Lackey) California Cannabis Tax Fund: Board of State and Community Corrections grants.	Ada Waelder	Support
ASM - HEALTH - 1:30 p.m 1021 O Street, Room 1100		
AB 24 (Haney) Emergency response: opioid antagonist kits.	Kalyn Dean	Oppose Unless Amended
AB 1168 (Bennett) Emergency medical services (EMS): prehospital EMS.	Jolie Onodera	Oppose
SEN - JUDICIARY - 1:30 p.m 1021 O Street, Room 2100		
SB 462 (Wahab) General assistance.	Santa Clara	Sponsor
SB 463 (Wahab) Dependent children.	Santa Clara	Sponsor
SB 642 (Cortese) Hazardous materials: enforcement: county counsel.	Ada/Santa Clara/RCRC	Sponsor
Wednesday, April 12		
ASM - PUBLIC EMPLOYMENT AND RETIREMENT - 9 a.m State Capitol, Room 444		
AB 504 (Reyes) State and local public employees: labor relations: disputes.	Kalyn Dean	Oppose
AB 1484 (Zbur) Temporary public employees.	Kalyn Dean	Oppose
AB 1672 (Haney) In-Home Supportive Services Employer-Employee Relations Act.	Justin Garrett	Pending
SEN - GOVERNANCE AND FINANCE - 9:30 a.m 1021 O Street, Room 1200		
SB 532 (Wiener) Ballot measures: local taxes.	Kalyn Dean	Support
SEN - LABOR, PUBLIC EMPLOYMENT AND RETIREMENT - 9:30 a.m 1021 O Street, Room 2200		
SB 525 (Durazo) Minimum wage: health care workers.	Kalyn Dean	Oppose
SEN - HEALTH - 1:30 p.m 1021 O Street, Room 1200		
SB 10 (Cortese) Pupil health: opioid overdose prevention and treatment.	Santa Clara	Sponsor
SB 551 (Portantino) Mental Health Services Act: prevention and early intervention.	Jolie Onodera	Oppose

CSAC/County Priority Bills Week of April 17, 2023

Monday, April 17		A THE SECOND SECOND
SEN - APPROPRIATIONS - 10 a.m 1021 O Street, Room 2200		
SB 16 (Smallwood-Cuevas) Civil rights: discrimination: enforcement.	Kalyn Dean	Support
SB 361 (Dodd) Water resources: stream gages.	Catherine Freeman	Support
SB 665 (Allen) Plastic waste: single-use plastics alternatives: working group.	Ada Waelder	Support
ASM - NATURAL RESOURCES - 2:30 p.m State Capitol, Room 447		
AB 1548 (Hart) Greenhouse Gas Reduction Fund: grant program: recycling infrastructure projects.	Ada Waelder	Support
SEN - HUMAN SERVICES - 3 p.m. or upon adjournment of Session - 1021 O Street, Room 2200		
SB 318 (Ochoa Bogh) "2-1-1" information and referral network.	Justin Garrett	Support
Tuesday, April 18		一位,李明明的
ASM - BUSINESS AND PROFESSIONS - 9 a.m 1021 O Street, Room 1100		
AB 687 (Hart) California Cannabis Authority.	Ada Waelder	Support In Concept
ASM - JUDICIARY - 9 a.m State Capitol, Room 437		
AB 504 (Reyes) State and local public employees: labor relations: disputes.	Kalyn Dean	Oppose
AB 537 (Berman) Short-term lodging: advertising: rates.	Kalyn Dean	Support
ASM - PUBLIC SAFETY - 9 a.m State Capitol, Room 126		
AB 1329 (Maienschein) County jail incarcerated persons: identification card pilot program.	Ryan Morimune	Support
SEN - ELECTIONS AND CONSTITUTIONAL AMENDMENTS - 9:30 a.m 1021 O Street, Room 2100		
SB 532 (Wiener) Ballot measures: local taxes.	Kalyn Dean	Support
ASM - ENVIRONMENTAL SAFETY AND TOXIC MATERIALS CONSENT CALENDAR - 1:30 p.m State Capitol, Room 444		
AB 1597 (Alvarez) Water quality: California-Mexico cross-border rivers.	Catherine Freeman	Support
ASM - HEALTH - 1:30 p.m 1021 O Street, Room 1100		
AB 1057 (Weber) California Home Visiting Program.	Jolie Onodera	Support
AB 1471 (Pellerin) Hospitals: seismic compliance: O'Connor Hospital and Santa Clara Valley Medical Center.	Santa Clara	Sponsor
SEN - HOUSING - 1:30 p.m 1021 O Street, Room 1200		
SB 91 (Umberg) California Environmental Quality Act: exemption: supportive and transitional housing: motel conversion	. Mark Neuburger	Support
SB 620 (McGuire) Low-impact camping areas.	Ada Waelder	Support
Wednesday, April 19		
ASM - APPROPRIATIONS - 9 a.m 1021 O Street, Room 1100		
AB 297 (Fong, Vince) Wildfires: local assistance grant program: advance payments.	Catherine Freeman	Support
AB 386 (Nguyen, Stephanie) California Right to Financial Privacy Act.	Justin Garrett	Support
AB 452 (Addis) Childhood sexual assault: statute of limitations.	Kalyn Dean	Oppose
AB 479 (Rubio, Blanca) Alternative domestic violence program.	Ryan Morimune	Support
AB 562 (Carrillo, Wendy) Local government finance: the County of Los Angeles.	Los Angeles	Sponsor
AB 909 (Hoover) Solid Waste Disposal and Codisposal Site Cleanup Program.	Ada Waelder	Support
ASM - ELECTIONS - 9 a.m State Capitol, Room 444		
AB 334 (Rubio, Blanca) Public contracts: conflicts of interest.	Mark Neuburger	Support

CSAC/County Priority Bills Week of April 17, 2023

AB 764 (Bryan) Local redistricting.	Kalyn Dean	Oppose Unless Amended
AB 1248 (Bryan) Local redistricting: independent redistricting commissions.	Kalyn Dean	Oppose Unless Amended
SEN - ENVIRONMENTAL QUALITY - 9 a.m 1021 O Street, Room 1200		
SB 511 (Blakespear) Greenhouse gas emissions inventories.	Contra Costa	Sponsor
ASM - HOUSING AND COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT - 9:30 a.m State Capitol, Room 126		
AB 1033 (Ting) Accessory dwelling units: local ordinances: separate sale or conveyance.	Mark Neuburger	Support
ASM - COMMUNICATIONS AND CONVEYANCE - 1:30 p.m State Capitol, Room 437		
AB 415 (Rodriguez) Emergency Fairgrounds Communications Grant Act.	Kalyn Dean	Support
ASM - LOCAL GOVERNMENT - 1:30 p.m State Capitol, Room 447		
AB 1637 (Irwin) Local government: internet websites and email addresses.	Kalyn Dean	Oppose Unless Amended

CSAC/County Priority Bills Week of April 24, 2023

Monday, April 24		
SEN - APPROPRIATIONS - 10 a.m 1021 O Street, Room 2200		
SB 10 (Cortese) Pupil health: opioid overdose prevention and treatment: Melanie's Law.	Santa Clara	Sponsor
SB 428 (Blakespear) Temporary restraining orders and protective orders: employee harassment.	Kalyn Dean	Support
SB 623 (Laird) Workers' compensation: post-traumatic stress disorder.	Kalyn Dean	Oppose
ASM - NATURAL RESOURCES - 2:30 p.m State Capitol, Room 447		
AB 985 (Arambula) San Joaquin Valley Unified Air Pollution Control District: emission reduction credit system.	Ada Waelder	Oppose
ASM - TRANSPORTATION - 2:30 p.m 1021 O Street, Room 1100		
AB 1504 (McCarty) Planning and zoning: electric vehicle charging infrastructure: public right-of-way.	Mark Neuburger	Oppose Unless Amended
Tuesday, April 25		
SEN - NATURAL RESOURCES AND WATER - Upon adjournment of Public Safety Committee - 1021 O Street, Room 2200		
SB 366 (Caballero) The California Water Plan: long-term supply targets.	Catherine Freeman	Support
ASM - JUDICIARY - 9 a.m State Capitol, Room 437		
AB 24 (Haney) Emergency response: opioid antagonist kits.	Kalyn Dean	Oppose Unless Amended
AB 1597 (Alvarez) Water quality: California-Mexico cross-border rivers.	Catherine Freeman	Support
ASM - PUBLIC SAFETY - 9 a.m State Capitol, Room 126		
AB 702 (Jackson) Local government financing: juvenile justice.	Ryan Morimune	Oppose
ASM - HUMAN SERVICES - 1:30 p.m State Capitol, Room 127		
AB 262 (Holden) Children's camps: safety and regulation.	Jolie Onodera	Support
AB 922 (Wicks) Prepared Meals Delivery Program.	Alameda	Sponsor
ASM - PRIVACY AND CONSUMER PROTECTION - 1:30 p.m State Capitol, Room 126		
AB 1637 (Irwin) Local government: internet websites and email addresses.	Kalyn Dean	Oppose Unless Amended
ASM - AGING AND LONG TERM CARE - 3 p.m State Capitol, Room 444		
AB 1313 (Ortega) Older individuals: case management services.	Alameda	Sponsor
Wednesday, April 26		
ASM - EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT - Chair Upon adjournment of Governmental Organization Committee - 1021 O Str	eet,Room 1100	
AB 1168 (Bennett) Emergency medical services (EMS): prehospital EMS.	Jolie Onodera	Oppose
ASM - APPROPRIATIONS - 9 a.m 1021 O Street, Room 1100		
AB 356 (Mathis) California Environmental Quality Act: aesthetic impacts.	Mark Neuburger	Support
AB 491 (Wallis) Sales and use taxes: public hearings.	Kalyn Dean	Support
AB 595 (Essayli) Animal shelters: 72-hour public notice: euthanasia: study.	Ada Waelder	Oppose
AB 1111 (Pellerin) Cannabis: small producer event sales license.	Ada Waelder	Support
AB 1616 (Lackey) California Cannabis Tax Fund: Board of State and Community Corrections grants.	Ada Waelder	Support
ASM - HOUSING AND COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT - 9 a.m State Capitol, Room 126		
AB 480 (Ting) Surplus land.	Mark Neuburger	Oppose Unless Amended
AB 653 (Reyes) Federal Housing Voucher Acceleration Program.	Mark Neuburger	Support
AB 799 (Rivas) Homeless Housing, Assistance, and Prevention program: Homelessness Accountability and Results Act.	Justin Garrett	Pending

CSAC/County Priority Bills Week of April 24, 2023

		T
ASM - INSURANCE - 9 a.m State Capitol, Room 437		
AB 1213 (Ortega) Workers' compensation: aggregate disability payments.	Kalyn Dean	Oppose
SEN - ENVIRONMENTAL QUALITY - 9 a.m 1021 O Street, Room 1200		
SB 23 (Caballero) Water supply and flood risk reduction projects: expedited permitting.	Catherine Freeman	Support
SEN - LABOR, PUBLIC EMPLOYMENT AND RETIREMENT - 9:30 a.m 1021 O Street, Room 2200		
SB 375 (Alvarado-Gil) Employment: employer contributions: employee withholdings: COVID-19 regulatory compliance cr	Kalyn Dean	Support
ASM - LOCAL GOVERNMENT - 10 a.m State Capitol, Room 127		
AB 400 (Rubio, Blanca) Local agency design-build projects: authorization.	Mark Neuburger	Sponsor
AB 557 (Hart) Open meetings: local agencies: teleconferences.	Kalyn Dean	Sponsor
AB 650 (Arambula) San Joaquin Valley Unified Air Pollution Control District: board.	Ada Waelder	Oppose
AB 764 (Bryan) Local redistricting.	Kalyn Dean	Oppose Unless Amended
AB 817 (Pacheco) Open meetings: teleconferencing: subsidiary body.	Kalyn Dean	Sponsor
AB 1033 (Ting) Accessory dwelling units: local ordinances: separate sale or conveyance.	Mark Neuburger	Support
AB 1248 (Bryan) Local redistricting: independent redistricting commissions.	Kalyn Dean	Oppose Unless Amended
ASM - GOVERNMENTAL ORGANIZATION - 1:30 p.m 1021 O Street, Room 1100		
AB 1673 (Pacheco) Outdoor Advertising Act: definitions.	Mark Neuburger	Support
ASM - LABOR AND EMPLOYMENT - 1:30 p.m State Capitol, Room 447		
AB 735 (Berman) Workforce development: utility careers.	Kalyn Dean	Support
ASM - UTILITIES AND ENERGY SPECIAL ORDER - 1:30 p.m State Capitol, Room 437		
AB 50 (Wood) Public utilities: timely service: timely electrical interconnection.	Ada Waelder	Support
SEN - HEALTH - 1:30 p.m 1021 O Street, Room 1200		
SB 551 (Portantino) Mental Health Services Act: prevention and early intervention.	Jolie Onodera	Oppose

CSAC/County Priority Bills Week of May 1, 2023

Monday, May 01		分型等等的基础
SEN - APPROPRIATIONS - 10 a.m 1021 O Street, Room 2200		
SB 318 (Ochoa Bogh) "2-1-1" information and referral network.	Justin Garrett	Support
SB 356 (Archuleta) Housing: Code Enforcement Incentive Program: Community Code Enforcement Pilot Program.	Mark Neuburger	Support
SB 511 (Blakespear) Greenhouse gas emissions inventories.	Contra Costa	Sponsor
SB 525 (Durazo) Minimum wage: health care workers.	Kalyn Dean	Oppose
SB 548 (Niello) Public employees' retirement: joint county and trial court contracts.	Kalyn Dean	Support
SB 620 (McGuire) Low-impact camping areas.	Ada Waelder	Support
ASM - REVENUE AND TAXATION SUSPENSE - 2:30 p.m State Capitol, Room 126		
AB 321 (Wilson) Sales and Use Tax: exemptions: zero-emission public transportation ferries.	Kalyn Dean	Support
Tuesday, May 02	有人主义	
ASM - JUDICIARY - 9 a.m State Capitol, Room 437		
AB 1448 (Wallis) Cannabis: enforcement by local jurisdictions.	Ada Waelder	Support
SEN - HOUSING - 1:30 p.m 1021 O Street, Room 1200		
SB 406 (Cortese) California Environmental Quality Act: exemption: financial assistance: housing.	Santa Clara	Sponsor
	Mark Neuburger	Support
Wednesday, May 03		
ASM - APPROPRIATIONS - 9 a.m 1021 O Street, Room 1100		
AB 334 (Rubio, Blanca) Public contracts: conflicts of interest.	Mark Neuburger	Support
AB 345 (Wilson) Habitat restoration: flood control: advance payments.	Catherine Freeman	Support
AB 504 (Reyes) State and local public employees: labor relations: disputes.	Kalyn Dean	Oppose
AB 560 (Bennett) Sustainable Groundwater Management Act: groundwater adjudication.	Catherine Freeman	Oppose
AB 744 (Carrillo, Juan) California Transportation Commission: data, modeling, and analytic software tools procurement.	Mark Neuburger	Support
AB 1484 (Zbur) Temporary public employees.	Kalyn Dean	Oppose
AB 1672 (Haney) In-Home Supportive Services Employer-Employee Relations Act.	Justin Garrett	Pending
ASM - LOCAL GOVERNMENT - 1:30 p.m State Capitol, Room 447		
AB 592 (Wilson) Vehicles: nonfranchise solid waste haulers.	Contra Costa	Sponsor

CSAC/County Priority Bills Week of May 8, 2023

Monday, May 08		
SEN - APPROPRIATIONS - 10 a.m 1021 O Street, Room 2200		
SB 240 (Ochoa Bogh) Surplus state real property: affordable housing and housing for formerly incarcerated individuals.	Ryan Morimune	Support
SB 366 (Caballero) The California Water Plan: long-term supply targets.	Catherine Freeman	Support
SB 375 (Alvarado-Gil) Employment: employer contributions: employee withholdings: COVID-19 regulatory compliance cr	Kalyn Dean	Support
SB 532 (Wiener) Ballot measures: local taxes.	Kalyn Dean	Support
Wednesday, May 10		
ASM - APPROPRIATIONS - 9 a.m 1021 O Street, Room 1100		
AB 50 (Wood) Public utilities: timely service: customer energization.	Ada Waelder	Support
AB 286 (Wood) Broadband infrastructure: mapping.	Kalyn Dean	Support
AB 653 (Reyes) Federal Housing Voucher Acceleration Program.	Mark Neuburger	Support
AB 687 (Hart) California Cannabis Authority.	Ada Waelder	Support
AB 735 (Berman) Workforce development: utility careers.	Kalyn Dean	Support
AB 764 (Bryan) Local redistricting.	Kalyn Dean	Oppose Unless Amended
AB 985 (Arambula) San Joaquin Valley Unified Air Pollution Control District: emission reduction credit system.	Ada Waelder	Oppose
AB 1057 (Weber) California Home Visiting Program.	Jolie Onodera	Support
AB 1213 (Ortega) Workers' compensation: aggregate disability payments.	Kalyn Dean	Oppose
AB 1248 (Bryan) Local redistricting: independent redistricting commissions.	Kalyn Dean	Oppose Unless Amended
AB 1448 (Wallis) Cannabis: enforcement by local jurisdictions.	Ada Waelder	Support
AB 1548 (Hart) Greenhouse Gas Reduction Fund: grant program: recycling infrastructure projects.	Ada Waelder	Support
AB 1597 (Alvarez) Water quality: California-Mexico cross-border rivers.	Catherine Freeman	Support
AB 1673 (Pacheco) Outdoor Advertising Act: definitions.	Mark Neuburger	Support

CSAC/County Priority Bills Week of May 15, 2023

Monday, May 15		经验的 基本保证
SEN - APPROPRIATIONS - 10 a.m 1021 O Street, Room 2200		
SB 4 (Wiener) Planning and zoning: housing development: higher education institutions and religious institutions.	Mark Neuburger	Support
SB 23 (Caballero) Water supply and flood risk reduction projects: expedited permitting.	Catherine Freeman	Support
SB 408 (Ashby) Foster youth with complex needs: regional health teams and short-term residential therapeutic programs	Justin Garrett	Support
SB 450 (Atkins) Housing development: approvals.	Mark Neuburger	Support
Wednesday, May 17		
ASM - APPROPRIATIONS - 9 a.m 1021 O Street, Room 1100		
AB 33 (Bains) Fentanyl Addiction and Overdose Prevention Task Force.	Jolie/Ryan	Support
AB 262 (Holden) Children's camps: safety and regulation.	Jolie Onodera	Support
AB 321 (Wilson) Sales and Use Tax: exemptions: zero-emission public transportation ferries.	Kalyn Dean	Support
AB 366 (Petrie-Norris) County human services agencies: workforce development.	Justin Garrett	Support
AB 480 (Ting) Surplus land.	Mark Neuburger	Oppose Unless Amended
AB 537 (Berman) Short-term lodging: advertising: rates.	Kalyn Dean	Support
AB 965 (Carrillo, Juan) Local government: broadband permit applications.	Kalyn Dean	Oppose
AB 1033 (Ting) Accessory dwelling units: local ordinances: separate sale or conveyance.	Mark Neuburger	Support
AB 1168 (Bennett) Emergency medical services (EMS): prehospital EMS.	Jolie Onodera	Oppose
AB 1329 (Maienschein) County jail incarcerated persons: identification card pilot program.	Ryan Morimune	Support
AB 1448 (Wallis) Cannabis: enforcement by local jurisdictions.	Ada Waelder	Support
AB 1504 (McCarty) Planning and zoning: electric vehicle charging infrastructure: public right-of-way.	Mark Neuburger	Oppose Unless Amended
AB 1637 (Irwin) Local government: internet websites and email addresses.	Kalyn Dean	Oppose Unless Amended
AB 1673 (Pacheco) Outdoor Advertising Act: definitions.	Mark Neuburger	Support
Thursday, May 18	The state of the state of	
ASM - APPROPRIATIONS SUSPENSE - Chair Upon adjournment of Session - 1021 O Street, Room 1100		
AB 50 (Wood) Public utilities: timely service: customer energization.	Ada Waelder	Support
AB 78 (Ward) Grand juries.	Kalyn Dean	Oppose Unless Amended
AB 297 (Fong, Vince) Wildfires: local assistance grant program: advance payments.	Catherine Freeman	Support
AB 345 (Wilson) Habitat restoration: flood control: advance payments.	Catherine Freeman	Support
AB 452 (Addis) Childhood sexual assault: statute of limitations.	Kalyn Dean	Oppose
AB 504 (Reyes) State and local public employees: labor relations: disputes.	Kalyn Dean	Oppose
AB 525 (Ting) Foster youth: supervised independent living placement housing supplement	Justin Garrett	Support
AB 560 (Bennett) Sustainable Groundwater Management Act: groundwater adjudication.	Catherine Freeman	Oppose
AB 578 (Berman) Multifamily Housing Program: No Place Like Home Program.	Mark Neuburger	Support
AB 595 (Essayli) Animal shelters: 72-hour public notice: euthanasia: study.	Ada Waelder	Oppose
AB 653 (Reyes) Federal Housing Voucher Acceleration Program.	Mark Neuburger	Support
AB 687 (Hart) California Cannabis Authority.	Ada Waelder	Support
AB 735 (Berman) Workforce development: utility careers.	Kalyn Dean	Support

CSAC/County Priority Bills Week of May 15, 2023

AB 744 (Carrillo, Juan) California Transportation Commission: data, modeling, and analytic software tools procurement.	Mark Neuburger	Support
AB 764 (Bryan) Local redistricting.	Kalyn Dean	Oppose Unless Amended
AB 875 (Gabriel) Courts: data reporting.	Los Angeles	Sponsor
AB 909 (Hoover) Solid Waste Disposal and Codisposal Site Cleanup Program.	Ada Waelder	Support
AB 985 (Arambula) San Joaquin Valley Unified Air Pollution Control District: emission reduction credit system.	Ada Waelder	Oppose
AB 1053 (Gabriel) Housing programs: multifamily housing programs: expenditure of loan proceeds.	Mark Neuburger	Support
AB 1057 (Weber) California Home Visiting Program.	Jolie Onodera	Support
AB 1111 (Pellerin) Cannabis: small producer event sales license.	Ada Waelder	Support
AB 1248 (Bryan) Local redistricting: independent redistricting commissions.	Kalyn Dean	Oppose Unless Amended
AB 1313 (Ortega) Older individuals: case management services.	Alameda	Sponsor
AB 1471 (Pellerin) Hospitals: seismic compliance: O'Connor Hospital and Santa Clara Valley Medical Center.	Santa Clara	Sponsor
AB 1484 (Zbur) Temporary public employees.	Kalyn Dean	Oppose
AB 1548 (Hart) Greenhouse Gas Reduction Fund: grant program: recycling infrastructure projects.	Ada Waelder	Support
AB 1597 (Alvarez) Water quality: California-Mexico cross-border rivers.	Catherine Freeman	Support
AB 1616 (Lackey) California Cannabis Tax Fund: Board of State and Community Corrections grants.	Ada Waelder	Support
SEN - APPROPRIATIONS SUSPENSE - Chair Upon adjournment of Session - 1021 O Street, Room 2200		
SB 10 (Cortese) Pupil health: opioid overdose prevention and treatment: Melanie's Law.	Santa Clara	Sponsor
SB 16 (Smallwood-Cuevas) Civil rights: discrimination: enforcement.	Kalyn Dean	Support
SB 37 (Caballero) Older Adults and Adults with Disabilities Housing Stability Act.	Justin Garrett	Support
SB 75 (Roth) Courts: judgeships.	Ryan Morimune	Support
SB 240 (Ochoa Bogh) Surplus state real property: affordable housing and housing for formerly incarcerated individuals.	Ryan Morimune	Support
SB 282 (Eggman) Medi-Cal: federally qualified health centers and rural health clinics.	Jolie Onodera	Support
SB 318 (Ochoa Bogh) "2-1-1" information and referral network.	Justin Garrett	Support
SB 356 (Archuleta) Housing: Code Enforcement Incentive Program: Community Code Enforcement Pilot Program.	Mark Neuburger	Support
SB 361 (Dodd) Water resources: stream gages.	Catherine Freeman	Support
SB 366 (Caballero) The California Water Plan: long-term supply targets.	Catherine Freeman	Support
SB 375 (Alvarado-Gil) Employment: employer contributions: employee withholdings: COVID-19 regulatory compliance cr	Kalyn Dean	Support
SB 428 (Blakespear) Temporary restraining orders and protective orders: employee harassment.	Kalyn Dean	Support
SB 482 (Blakespear) Multifamily Housing Program: supportive housing: capitalized operating reserves.	Mark Neuburger	Support
SB 511 (Blakespear) Greenhouse gas emissions inventories.	Contra Costa	Sponsor
SB 525 (Durazo) Minimum wage: health care workers.	Kalyn Dean	Oppose
SB 532 (Wiener) Ballot measures: local taxes.	Kalyn Dean	Support
SB 548 (Niello) Public employees' retirement: joint county and trial court contracts.	Kalyn Dean	Support
SB 551 (Portantino) Mental health boards.	Jolie Onodera	Concerns
SB 620 (McGuire) Low-impact camping areas.	Ada Waelder	Support
SB 623 (Laird) Workers' compensation: post-traumatic stress disorder.	Kalyn Dean	Oppose
SB 665 (Allen) Plastic waste: single-use plastics alternatives: working group.	Ada Waelder	Support

10:39 Am

Riverside County Board of Supervisors Request to Speak

Submit request to Clerk of Board (right of podium), Speakers are entitled to three (3) minutes, subject to Board Rules listed on the reverse side of this form.

SPEAKER'S NAME:	in Te	rre11			
Address:					
City:	Zip:				
Phone #:	3/ Agenda #	2.38			
Date:	Agenda #	2.50			
PLEASE STATE YOUR POSIT	ION BELOW:				
Position on "Regular" (non-appealed) Agenda Item:					
Support	Oppose	Neutral			
Note: If you are here for a	n aganda itam tha	t is filed for "Appeal"			
please state separately you					
Support	Oppose	Neutral			
I give my 3 minutes to:					
- Bive my 5 minutes to:					

BOARD RULES

Requests to Address Board on "Agenda" Items:

You may request to be heard on a published agenda item. Requests to be heard must be submitted to the Clerk of the Board before the scheduled meeting time.

Requests to Address Board on items that are "NOT" on the Agenda/Public Comment: Notwithstanding any other provisions of these rules, a member of the public shall have the right to address the Board during the mid-morning "Oral Communications" segment of the published agenda. Said purpose for address must pertain to issues which are under the direct jurisdiction of the Board of Supervisors. YOUR TIME WILL BE LIMITED TO THREE (3) MINUTES. Donated time is not permitted during Public Comment.

Power Point Presentations/Printed Material:

Speakers who intend to conduct a formalized Power Point presentation or provide printed material must notify the Clerk of the Board's Office by 12 noon on the Monday preceding the Tuesday Board meeting, insuring that the Clerk's Office has sufficient copies of all printed materials and at least one (1) copy of the Power Point CD. Copies of printed material given to the Clerk (by Monday noon deadline) will be provided to each Supervisor. If you have the need to use the overhead "Elmo" projector at the Board meeting, please ensure your material is clear and with proper contrast, notifying the Clerk well ahead of the meeting, of your intent to use the Elmo.

Individual Speaker Limits:

Individual speakers are limited to a maximum of three (3) minutes. Please step up to the podium when the Chairman calls your name and begin speaking immediately. Pull the microphone to your mouth so that the Board, audience, and audio recording system hear you clearly. Once you start speaking, the "green" podium light will light. The "yellow" light will come on when you have one (1) minute remaining. When you have 30 seconds remaining, the "yellow" light will begin to flash, indicating you must quickly wrap up your comments. Your time is up when the "red" light flashes. The Chairman adheres to a strict three (3) minutes per speaker. Note: If you intend to give your time to a "Group/Organized Presentation", please state so clearly at the very bottom of the reverse side of this form.

Group/Organized Presentations:

Group/organized presentations with more than one (1) speaker will be limited to nine (9) minutes at the Chairman's discretion. The organizer of the presentation will automatically receive the first three (3) minutes, with the remaining six (6) minutes relinquished by other speakers, as requested by them on a completed "Request to Speak" form, and clearly indicated at the bottom of the form.

Addressing the Board & Acknowledgement by Chairman:

The Chairman will determine what order the speakers will address the Board, and will call on all speakers in pairs. The first speaker should immediately step to the podium and begin addressing the Board. The second speaker should take up a position in one of the chamber aisles in order to quickly step up to the podium after the preceding speaker. This is to afford an efficient and timely Board meeting, giving all attendees the opportunity to make their case. Speakers are prohibited from making personal attacks, and/or using coarse, crude, profane or vulgar language while speaking to the Board members, staff, the general public and/or meeting participants. Such behavior, at the discretion of the Board Chairman, may result in removal from the Board Chambers by Sheriff Deputies.